
Jaegers, Cathy

From: Trocine, Leigh
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 2:22 PM
To: White, John; Roberts, Darrell; Nimitz, Ronald; Bellamy, Ronald; Ferdas, Marc; Kulp, Jeffrey
Cc: Clifford, James; Lew, David; Dapas, Marc; Collins, Sam; Adams, John
Subject: Kudos form JACZKO's Office -- FW: Region I Responses to Chairman's Request for Info on

Oyster Creek

Thanks again for your responsiveness!

From: Hipschman, Thomas
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 1:24 PM
To: Trocine, Leigh
Cc: Nimitz, Ronald; Bellamy, Ronald
Subject: RE: Region I Responses to Chairman's Request for Info on Oyster Creek

fo r I•• -p te the -xtralengt yoU wenttjýiVeotofdetai1

Tom

Thomas Hipschman
Policy Advisor for Reactors
Office of Chairman Gregory B. Jaczko
301-415-1832

From: Trocine, Leigh
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 1:09 PM
To: Hipschman, Thomas
Subject: Region I Responses to Chairman's Request for Info on Oyster Creek
Importance: High

Hi Tom,

Please refer to the attached file for Region I's responses to the Chairman's request for the following Oyster
Creek information:
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CST capacity
Hole size and leak rate.
Credited functions of CST
Sources of water to keep the core cool. (and volumes if appropriate)

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Cheers,
Leigh
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